

**Committee:** Licensing Sub Committee  
**Date:** Friday 20 August 2010  
**Time:** 11.00 am  
**Venue:** Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA

**Membership**

**Councillor Michael Gibbard**                      **Councillor Timothy Hallchurch MBE**                      **Councillor G A Reynolds**

**AGENDA**

**1. Constitution of the Sub Committee**

The Membership of the Sub-Committee for this meeting will be Councillors Gibbard, Hallchurch and Reynolds.

Please contact Natasha Clark (01295 221589) to tender apologies.

**Note:** Declaration of Interests: Any Member with a prejudicial interest will not be able to participate in the hearing, and should therefore notify the Head of Legal and Democratic Services in advance so that arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend.

**2. Premise Licence Determination Hearing (Pages 1 - 26)**

Report of Head of Safer Communities, Urban and Rural Services

**Summary**

To provide an outline of an application to for the grant of a Premises Licence in relation to The Indian Pantry, 65 Calthorpe Street, Banbury and detail the

representations received from Interested Parties living in the vicinity of the premise that has resulted in the need for a hearing to determine the application.

### **Recommendations**

There is no recommendation. In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the options open to the Sub-Committee are, in broad terms:

- (1) Approve the application for the grant of a premises licence as submitted.
- (2) Reject the application for the grant of premises licence in whole or part.
- (3) Place conditions on the grant of premises licence and/or require changes to the details of the permissions sought.

### **Information about this Agenda**

The agenda, reports and associated documents for the above hearing together with the Licensing Hearing Procedure are available at Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX15 4AA or on the Council's web site [www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk](http://www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk);

Members are asked to sign the Attendance Register.

The Council and its Committees and Sub-Committees are required to consider the implications of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the Human Rights Act 1998 when exercising their functions.

### **Queries Regarding this Agenda**

Please contact Natasha Clark, Legal and Democratic Services [natasha.clark@cherwell-dc.gov.uk](mailto:natasha.clark@cherwell-dc.gov.uk) (01295) 221589

**Mary Harpley**  
**Chief Executive**

Published on Thursday 12 August 2010